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P.O. Box 2267  Midland, Texas 79702  (915) 686-3600

August 18, 1992

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 87501

Re: Hardship Production
Pitchford Ranch Field

Hardship status is requested for the Madera 33 Fed Com 2. 1If this
well is shut in for an appreciable time, the produced water causes
wellbore damage. It is requested that this well not be required to
be shut in for any reason.

Sincerely,
a8,

J. C. Balil
Production Manager

JCB/es

Part of the Enron Group of Energy Companies



